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October 20, 2011

Memorandum

Pat C. Santos
Clerk of the Legislature

To:

From: Senator Rory J. RW
Subject: Fiscal Notes
Hafa Adai!

Attached please find the fiscal notes for the bill numbers listed below.
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as
introduced.
Bill Nos.:  311-31 (COR)
320-31 (COR)
325-31 (COR)
336-31 (COR)
339-31 (COR)

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please

contact our office should you have any questions regarding this
matter.

St Yu'os ma'ise’!
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Senator Rory J. Respicio

Chairperson, Committee on Rules

I Mina’trentai Unu na Liheslaturan Guahan
The 31 Guam Legislature

155 Hesler Place

Hagéatna, Guam 96932

Hafa Adai Senator Respicio:

Transmitted herewith are Fiscal Notes on the following Bill Nos.: 311-31(COR), and 320-31{COR)

and Fiscal Note Waiver on Bill Nos.: 325—31(CORz.

If you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-9412/9106.

Enclosures

cc: Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan
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The Bureau requests that Bill No(s). 325-31 (COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public
Law 12-229 as amended for the following reason(s):

The Bill adds a new § 3329.1 to Chapter 3 of Title 16 Guam Code Annotated relative to
providing for the safety of the visually impaired when crossing Guam roadways, and
stipulating that any driver who fails to take such precaution shall be liable in damages for
any injury caused such pedestrians. The intent is administrative in nature as submitted for
legislative consideration, and does not impact any government funds of the Government of

Guamn.
/Aﬁ A. RIOS

Acting Director





